Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
“

From: Foust, Bryan <Bryan_Foust@xtoenergy.com>

Sent: Friday, July 20, 2018 3:24 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Jim Amos; Tucker, Shelly (stucker@blm.gov)
Ce: Sanders, Toady; McSpadden, Wes; Ruth, Amy; Littrell, Kyle

Subject: Initial/final C-141 - PLU 428 Battery (API# 30-015-41246 for PLU 428)
Attachments: 1836_001.pdf

Good Afternoon,

Attached is an initial/final C-141 for the referenced release event. Below are photos of the cleaned facility. Please don’t
hesitate to contact us with any questions or concerns.

Thank you,
Jake Foust
XTO Energy
432-266-2663




From: Littrell, Kyle

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 7:47 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal. Weaver@state.nm.us>;
Jim Amos <jamos@blm.gov>; Tucker, Shelly (stucker@blm.gov) <stucker@blm.gov>

Cc: Sanders, Toady <Toady_Sanders@xtoenergy.com>; McSpadden, Wes <Wes_McSpadden@xtoenergy.com>; Ruth,
Amy <Amy_Ruth@xtoenergy.com>; Foust, Bryan <Bryan_Foust@xtoenergy.com>

Subject: Release Notification - PLU 428 Battery (API# 30-015-41246 for PLU 428)

Good Morning,

This is sent as notification of a release of fluids in excess of 25 barrels from the referenced facility. Release was fully
contained within impervious secondary containment. Details will be provided with the initial C-141 submittal. Please
contact me with any questions or concerns. Thanks. --Kyle

Kyle Littrell

SH&E Coordinator

XTO Energy Inc.

Delaware Division

Phone:(432)-221-7331 | Mobile:(970)-317-1867




